Julie Friebele

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon All,

FYI

Julie Friebele

Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:13 PM

Doug Jenco; 'greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com’; 'doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com’;
'jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com'; 'kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com’;
‘joe.meyers@villageofelwood.com'; 'don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com’; Jasen Melahn;
'mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com’; 'dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com’;
'darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com'

Marian Gibson

Letter of Resignation - Thomas Nagel

5-24-2018 Letter of Resignation - Thomas Nagel.pdf

Planning and Zoning Commissioner Thomas Nagel turned in his letter of resignation today (attached).

Thank you,

Julie Friebele
Village Clerk

Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861



Julie Friebele

From: Julie Friebele
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Doug Jenco; 'greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com'; 'doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com’;

'jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com’; 'kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com’;
'joe.meyers@villageofelwood.com'; 'don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com’; Jasen Melahn;
'mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com’; 'dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com’;
‘darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com’

Cc: Marian Gibson

Subject: RE: Letter of Resignation - Thomas Nagel

My apologies letter should have stated as Commissioner!

From: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Doug Jenco <doug.jenco@villageofelwood.com>; 'greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com'
<greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com>; 'doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com' <doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com>;
'jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com' <jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com>; 'kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com'
<kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com>; 'joe.meyers@villageofelwood.com' <joe.meyers@villageofelwood.com>;
'don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com' <don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com>; Jasen Melahn
<jasen.melahn@villageofelwood.com>; 'mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com' <mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com>;
'dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com' <dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com>; 'darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com'
<darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com>

Cc: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>

Subject: Letter of Resignation - Thomas Nagel

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
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May 24, 2018

To The Village Clerk,

| am writing to formally notify you that | am resigning my position as Commissioner of the Village of
Elwood effective Thursday, May 24, 2018. | am grateful for having worked with the public officials and
staff as they are committed to public service. it has been a great privilege and honor to serve the Village
of Elwood.

Sincerely,

Thomas Nagel

State of lllinois)
County of Will)

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said county and state do hereby certify that

Thomas Nagel

Personally known to me to be the same person(s) whose name(s) are subscribed to the forgoing
instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that her/she/they signed and
delivered the said instrument as his/her/their free and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes therein

set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal, this 24th  day gf ay,

oAb ulla,

JUBFRAGIRIEBELE
Notary RRUIIE + Stats of Iilinols
Olnteis Bloh' Expiras Nov 61204 8
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June 6, 2018

Dear Mayor lenco and Village Board Members,
This is to notify you that | am resigning as Village Administrator as of July 27, 2018.
| have certainly enjoyed working with all of you and appreciate the support that was given not
only to me, but the entire Village staff during the past 18 months. | have reached a point in
my career that | will be moving in a different direction and into a part-time position.
Thank you again for your personal support and encouragement.
Sincerely,
o Consy )
Man:ian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator
Village of Elwood



Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 10:11 PM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: Fwd: Are you leaving???

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nick Reiher <nick.reiher@gmail.com>

Date: June 7, 2018 at 7:47:58 PM CDT

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Are you leaving???




Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: FW: Resignation

Marian T. Glbson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Lindsay Gloor - Joliet <Igloor@shawmedia.com>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:20 AM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Resignation

Hello Marian,
| saw a report on WJOL that you were resigning from your position as village administrator.
Could you confirm that? If so, why and when is it effective?

Thank you,

Lindsay Gloor

The Herald-News - Associate Editor
0: 815.280.4090

C: 630.200.9849

@LindsayGloor



Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:30 AM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: FW:

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@Uvillageofelwood.com>

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:30 AM

To: Doug Vaughn (doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com) <doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com>; Greg Hickey
<Greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com>; Jake Fanning <Jake.Fanning@villageofelwood.com>; Joe Meyers
<joe.meyers@villageofelwood.com>; Kendy Elberson (kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com)
<kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com>; Tom Nagel (Thomas.Nagel@villageofelwood.com)
<Thomas.Nagel@villageofelwood.com>

Subject:

All,
On Wednesday evening | notified the Village Board | am resigning my position as Village Administrator. | have
thoroughly enjoyed working with all of you and wish you all of the best.

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

Subject: FW: Are you leaving???

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

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 7:48 PM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Are you leaving???




Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: FW: Heard Doug on JOL

Marian T. Ggibsow, ICMA-CM
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

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Subject: Heard Doug on JOL

Can we talk sometime today?



Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: FW: Resignation

Marian T. gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 {Fax)

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Lindsay Gloor - Joliet <lgloor@shawmedia.com>

Subject: Re: Resignation

Lindsay, yes | am resigning my position with the Village of Elwood to spend more time with my family my last day is July
27th

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2282 Cell

Email marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

On Jun 8, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Lindsay Gloor - Joliet <lgloor@shawmedia.com> wrote:

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
0O: 815.280.4090

C: 630.200.9849



@LindsayGloor



Julie Friebele

From: Marian Gibson

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: FW: Resignation

Marian T. Gglbson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@uvillageofelwood.com>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:44 AM

To: 'Lindsay Gloor - Joliet' <Igloor@shawmedia.com>
Subject: RE: Resignation

Thanks, Since September of 2016

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM
Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Ave.

Elwood, IL 60421
marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com
815 424-1094 (Direct)

815 509-2282 (Cell)

815 423-6861 (Fax)

From: Lindsay Gloor - Joliet <|gloor@shawmedia.com>
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 9:31 AM

To: marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Re: Resignation

One more thing - how long have you been in the position?

Thank you,

Lindsay Gloor
The Herald-News - Associate Editor
0O: 815.280.4090



C: 630.200.9849
@LindsayGloor

Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com> on June 8, 2018 at 9:23 AM -0500 wrote:
Lindsay, yes I am resigning my position with the Village of Elwood to spend more time with my family my
last day is July 27th

Marian T. Gibson, ICMA-CM

Village Administrator

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi

Elwood, IL 60421

(815) 424-1095 Direct

(815) 509-2252 Cell

Email marian.gibson@yvillageofelwood.com

On Jun 8, 2018, at 8:19 AM, Lindsay Gloor - Joliet <lgloor@shawmedia.com> wrote:

Hello Marian,

| saw a report on WJOL that you were resigning from your position as village administrator.
Could you confirm that? If so, why and when [s it effective?

Thank you,

Lindsay Gloor

The Herald-News - Associate Editor

0: 815.280.4090

C: 630.200.9849
@LindsayGloor



Julie Friebele

From: Julie Friebele

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 3:31 PM

To: nick.reiher@gmail.com

Subject: Out of the Office Re: Is there a press release on Marian's resignation?

I am currently out of the office until Monday, June 18, 2018. | will not have access to my email.

If this is a FOIA Request please send your request to robbie.day@villageofelwood.com

If you need immediate assistance please call 815-423-5011.

Thank you and enjoy your day!

Julie Friebele
Executive Administrative Assistant

Village of Elwood
401 E Mississippi
Elwood, IL 60421
815-424-1079 fax 815-423-6861



Julie Friebele

From: Julie Friebele

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 3:36 PM

To: ‘Nick Reiher'

Subject: RE: Is there a press release on Marian's resignation?

There is no press release.

From: Nick Reiher <nick.reiher@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 3:31 PM

To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

Subject: Is there a press release on Marian's resignation?

If so, may I have one, please?
Thanks.

Nick Reiher

Editor in Chief

Farmers Weekly Review
100 Manhattan Road,
Joliet, IL '

815 690 1653



Julie Friebele

From: Julie Friebele
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Doug Jenco; 'don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com’;

'dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com’; 'darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com’;
‘mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com’; 'joe.berscheid@villageofelwood.com’; Jasen
Melahn; 'thomas.nagel@villageofelwood.com’; 'doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com’;
'greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com’; 'jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com’;
'fred.hayes@villageofelwood.com'; 'larry.lohmar@villageofelwood.com’; Robbie Day
Cc: Marian Gibson
Subject: FW: FOIA Request 6/7/18

Please review FOIA request below and send me all responsive records to said request.
Thank you,

Julie Friebele

Village Clerk

Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861

From: stephanie irvine <sirvine.84@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 07, 2018 11:08 PM

To: Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com>
Subject: FOIA Request 6/7/18

Hi Julie,
In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act, may | please have the following:

e Any and all communication regarding the resignation (including resignation letters) of Marian Gibson,
Dean Lowrance and/or Tom Nagel.

This may be sent electronically.
Thank you for your time,
Stephanie Irvine

Stephanie Irvine | Copywriter
IRVINE COPYWRITING

MOBILE + OFFICE: 815.693.9957
26210 S. Cherry Hill Rd., Manhattan, IL 60442
sirvine.84@gmail.com

www.irvinecopywriting.com




Julie Friebele

From: cdlowrance

Sent: Saturday, June 09, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Julie Friebele

Subject: RE: Letter of Resignation - Thomas Nagel
Julie

Below is the only email | have complying to the recent FOIA request for communications regarding the resignation of
Marian Gibson, Tom Nagel and Dean Lowrance.

Dean

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Julie Friebele

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 2:39 PM

To: Doug Jenco; greg.hickey@villageofelwood.com; doug.vaughn@villageofelwood.com;
jake.fanning@villageofelwood.com; kendy.elberson@villageofelwood.com; joe.meyers@villageofelwood.com;
don.lapaglia@villageofelwood.com; Jasen Melahn; mary.matichak@villageofelwood.com;
dean.lowrance@villageofelwood.com; darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com

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
'dean.lowrance @villageofelwood.com' <dean.lowrance @villageofelwood.com>; 'darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com'
<darryl.lab@villageofelwood.com>

Cc: Marian Gibson <marian.gibson@villageofelwood.com>

Subject: Letter of Resignation - Thomas Nagel

Good Afternoon All,

FYI :
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

From: Jasen Melahn

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 10:32 PM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: Re: FW: FOIA Request 6/7/18
Julie,

| have the copy of the letter that was handed out from Marion regarding her resignation, and the electronic copy you
sent for Tom Nagel. You should have those copies as well.

Trustee Melahn

On Friday, June 8, 2018, Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com> wrote:

Please review FOIA request below and send me all responsive records to said request.

Thank you,

Julie Friebele
Village Clerk
Village of Elwood

401 E. Mississippi Avenue

Elwood, 1L 60421

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

1



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

From: Doug Jenco

Sent: Friday, June 08, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Julie Friebele

Subject: Re: FOIA Request 6/7/18

| didn’t know Dean was leaving!!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2018, at 2:24 PM, Julie Friebele <julie.friebele @villageofelwood.com> wrote:
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

« Any and all communication regarding the resignation (including resignation letters) of
Marian Gibson, Dean Lowrance and/or Tom Nagel.

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




C. Dean Lowrance

958 Arrowhead Drive
Elwood, IL 60421
779-279-6850

June 14, 2018

Village of Elwood

401 East Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421

Board of Trustees:

I herewith resign my position as a member of the Village of Elwood Board of Trustees
effective immediately.

Sincerely,

C. Dean Lowrance

PR ROBERTA D. DAY
OFFICIAL SEAL é’ f
| S B Notary Public, State of Hlinois W /(/P/
- / My Commission Expires

September 13, 2021




